
Yes

Do you want to let suppliers
know about an upcoming

tender?

Yes No

Following the bidding process,
will you award the contract to
one of the bidding suppliers? *

Is the contract estimated to be
worth over £5 million?

No Yes

During its lifetime, does the
contract need to be modified?

No

Are you intending to award a
contract directly (i.e. without

competition)

Yes No

No

Are you expecting to spend
>£100mn in contract awards in

the next financial year?

Yes No

Will your contract be a 
'below-threshold contract'?

YesNo

Yes

Book a demo

Yes No

Tender Notice
Section 21

Applies only to competitive 'public contracts', as defined in Section 19. Contracting authorities
must also published "associated tender documents" alongside the Tender Notice; for more

information, see Section 95.

Additional Resources
Procurement Bill: where are we now? (Mar' 2023)
Tussell's summary of the key amendments made to the Procurement Bill
after its passage through the House of Lords.

The Procurement Bill - a summary guide to the
provisions (June 2023)

Government Commercial Function's summary of the Bill's core
ambitions and major changes.

Transparency
Notice

Section 44

Before a public contract is awarded
under Sections 41 or 43 (i.e. as a
direct award, or when a direct

award procedure is switched to if no
suitable bids are received during a
competitive process), contracting

authorities must declare their
intention of directly awarding said

contract. This does not apply to 'user
choice' direct awards. Transparency

notices must also be published for
newly created framework

agreements that will exceed the
maximum term length specified in

Chapter 47.

Pre-tender, do you want to
conduct pre-market engagement

with potential suppliers?

Preliminary Market
Engagement Notice

Planned
Procurement Notice

Section 15

Between 40 days and 12 months
before a planned tender's

publication, a contracting authority
can publish a planned procurement

notice to inform suppliers of its
upcoming arrival.

The Procurement Bill
What notices do you need to publish?

Section 17

If a contracting authority conducts
preliminary market engagement (as

defined in Section 16), it must publish a
notice setting out that you intend to -

or already have - engaged with
suppliers pre-tender.

Procurement
Termination Notice

Section 55

If a contracting authority opts not to
award a public contract following a

Tender Notice or Transparency Notice,
they must give notice as soon as

reasonably possible. This does not
apply to private utilities tenders.

Contract Award Notice
Section 50

Assessment
Summary
Section 50

Prior to awarding a public contract,
you must provide an assessment
summary to each supplier than

submitted an assessed bid to your
tender. As part of this, unsuccessful

bidders must be provided information
on "the most advantageous tender
submitted" (i.e. why the successful

supplier was chosen)

STOP

The upcoming Procurement Bill requires your contracting authority to publish lots
of new types of notices when procuring goods & services. This infographic guides

you through what you'll need to publish.

Does not apply to defence and security public contracts awarded via frameworks, or 'user
choice' direct awards.

Contract 
Details Notice

Section 53

Within 30 days of a public contract
award notice (or 120 days for 'light

touch' regime contracts), contracting
authorities must publish notification
that said contract has commenced.

This does not apply to private utilities
or 'user choice' direct contract

awards.

Contract
Copy

Section 53

Within 90 days of the public contracts'
commencement (or 180 days for 'light
touch' regime contracts) a copy of the
contract must be published. This also
doesn't apply to private utilities, 'user
choice' direct awards, or to certain
devolved administration contracts.

Yes

Contract Change Notice
Section 75

Details of modifications made to a live public contract
must be published if said modifications: (a) increase or
decreases the value of a goods or services contract by

over 10%; (b) increases or decreases the value of a
works contract by over 15%; (c) increases or decreases
the contract's maximum term by over 10%. A Contract
Change Notice must also be published when a below-

threshold contract becomes a public contract after
modification (a  'convertible contract'). This doesn't
apply to a number of different contract types (see

Section 53(6))

Modified 
Contract Copy

Section 77

Within 90 days of the public contract's
modification, contracting authorities

must publish a copy of the contract as
modified, or details of the

modification itself. This also applies to
contracts worth over (or modified to

be worth over) £5 million.

Payments
Compliance Notices

Section 69
Within 30 days of the last 'reporting
period', contracting authorities must
indicate whether they have made a

payment under a current public
contract, or that a sum owed by the

authority became payable. This does
not apply to authorities in Nothern
Ireland, private utilities contracts,
contracts awarded by schools, or

concession contracts.

Pipeline Notice
Section 93

This mandatory notice requires high-
spending contracting authorities to set
out "specified information about any

public contract with an estimated
value of more than £2 million" (exc.

utilities contracts) which you intend to
re-tender in the coming financial year.

Must be published 56 days
proceeding start of new FY.

Below-threshold
Tender Notice

Section 87

If a contract is to be awarded
below-threshold value (i.e. a

'below-threshold contract', defined
in Part 6 of the Bill), a Below

Threshold Tender Notice must be
published. This doesn't apply if
tenders are only invited from

particular or pre-selected suppliers.

Has the contract come to an
end?

Contract 
Termination Notice

Section 80

Within 30 days of a public contract's
termination, a Contract Termination

Notice must be published. This
includes expiry, termination by any
party, or discharge. This does not
apply to private utilities or 'user

choice' direct awards.

The Procurement Bill will greatly impact how your contracting authority
procures goods and services.

To ensure you're making the most of these changes, you first need full-
proof oversight over your categories, suppliers and frameworks.
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details are subject to change.

Yes, but as a direct award
to a different supplier

Procurement Bill Byte 1: Understanding the notices
(Aug' 2023)
An excellent written summary of the new notices being introduced as
part of the Procurement Bill, produced by Bevan Brittan.

Contract is not awarded
after publication of

Transparency Notice

The Bill specifies that only
'public contracts' (i.e. those

defined in Section 19), require
Transparency Notices,

Assessment Summaries and
Procurement Termination
Notices); 'below-threshold

contracts' do not.

The Bill specifies that only 'public
contracts' (i.e. those defined in

Section 19,), require a Payments
Compliance Notices, or Contract

Termination Notices.

Below-threshold
Award Notice

Section 87

Will a modification during the
below-threshold contract's lifetime

make it above-threshold?

Yes

Below-threshold
Contract Details Notice

Section 87

As soon as "reasonably practicable"
after entering a below-threshold
contract, a contract details notice
must be publised. See below for

more details.

https://www.tussell.com/gov/tussell-demo
https://www.tussell.com/insights/the-procurement-bill-where-are-we-now
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-procurement-bill-summary-guide-to-the-provisions/the-procurement-bill-a-summary-guide-to-the-provisions
https://www.bevanbrittan.com/insights/articles/2022/procurement-bill-byte-1-understanding-the-notices/

